



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

NIRB 03MN107: NIRB Letter to Proponent Re IRs Received for AEM's Meadowbank Gold Project

Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 3:08 PM

To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>, "sgranchinho@nirb.ca" <sgranchinho@nirb.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "tanika.simmons@cannor.gc.ca" <tanika.simmons@cannor.gc.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Stephane Robert <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>, Larry Connell <larry.connell@agnicoeagle.com>, Kevin Buck <kevin.buck@agnicoeagle.com>, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello Sophia,

As requested, the following information and comments are intended to address the recommendations outlined in response to the NIRB Information requests and comments in the letter dated September 4th, 2015, *NIRB File 03MN107 – AEM response to Information Requests received from Parties regarding AEM's Addendum to the Final Environmental Impact Statement for the Vault Pit Expansion Amendment Proposal for the Meadowbank Gold Mine Project*.

Let us know how many hardcopies you would like sent to the NIRB office; we ll be sending these next week.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please contact me or Stephane Robert at stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com or 819.763.0229.

Regards,

Ryan Vanengen, MSc.
Environment Superintendent – Nunavut

Permitting and Regulatory Affairsryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x6838

M: 819.651.2974

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division
Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com**AGNICO EAGLE**

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Stephane Robert

Cc: Ryan Vanengen; Phyllis Beaulieu; Luis Manzo; tanika.simmons@cannor.gc.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; 'Distribution List'

Subject: NIRB 03MN107: NIRB Letter to Proponent Re IRs Received for AEM's Meadowbank Gold Project

Dear Stéphane Robert,

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments



03MN107 - AEM response to regulators IRs and comments_ Vault Expansion_FINAL.pdf
2905K



Appendix A Consultation.pdf
5743K